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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0604   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE:  April 16, 2013 
  
TITLE: A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF MILITARY FAMILY AND 
 COMMUNITY DAY ON APRIL 17, 2013; AND PROVIDING AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends the City Commission adopt a resolution in support of Florida 
Military Family and Community Day on April 17, 2013. 
 
Background 
The Florida Military Family and Community Covenant, Inc. (FMFCC) is a not-for-profit 
Corporation whose mission is to recruit civilian support across the State of Florida to 
support service members, veterans and their families. 
 
The Florida League of Cities has partnered with the (FMFCC) to celebrate and assist 
Florida’s military and their families and have asked for the City’s support in adopting a 
resolution backing the FMCC and their efforts. 
 
Resource Impact 
There is no budgetary impact. 
 
Attachment: Resolution 
 

 
Prepared by:  Lee Feldman 
 
Department Director:  Lee Feldman  


